



Sneha Nagvekar
Partner

AZB House, Peninsula Corporate Park G K Marg,
Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013

T: + 91 22 4072 9999

F: + 91-22 6639 6888

@: Sneha.nagvekar@azbpartners.com

Sneha has over 9 years of experience and part of the Public M&A team at AZB & Partners. She has represented major private equity funds on foreign investment opportunities involving both listed as well as unlisted companies across different sectors in India including investment structures, entry-level strategies. She has assisted clients in structuring transactions related to tender offers for listed companies, buy-outs of private companies and private equity portfolio investments.

Experience

- Partner, AZB & Partners (July 2023 – Present)
- Senior Associate, AZB & Partners (April 2019 – July 2023)
- Associate, AZB & Partners (June 2013 – June 2016)

Key Practice Areas

- Corporate/ Mergers & Acquisitions
- Private Equity & Venture Capital
- Regulatory & Securities

Recent Work Highlights

- Represented Carlyle Group in acquiring a controlling stake in Sequent Scientific Limited from the selling promoters, included an exit offers to the public shareholders in India for a value of approximately USD 224.15 million.
- Represented Reliance Industries Limited in acquiring a controlling stake in Sterling and Wilson Renewable Energy Limited in 2021.
- Representing Apollo Global Management Inc., for its ongoing indirect open offer in relation to Federal-Mogul Goetze (India) Limited.
- Advised the board of directors of Hexaware Technologies Limited, in the delisting process undertaken by Baring Private Equity Asia.
- Advising Tata Steel on the merger of the erstwhile Bhushan Steel Limited with Tata Steel Limited to effect consolidation of the steel business.
- Advised Capital Group on all securities laws issue and internal restructuring in relation to sale of securities during Mankind Pharma IPO.
- Advised GQG Partners for its acquisition of consolidated stake in Adani group companies in 2023
- Advised Carlyle Group on the open offer transaction in respect of the preferential allotment announced by PNB Housing Finance Limited
- Represented Fairfax group on the open offer transaction in respect of Fairchem Organics Limited

Memberships

- Advocate on the rolls of the Maharashtra & Goa Bar Council (2013)

Professional Qualifications

- LL.M., University of Pennsylvania Law School (2017)
- BLS LLB, Government Law College, Mumbai (2013)